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A Public 


Research University











						January 14, 2003














Office of Integrative Activities


National Science Foundation


4201 Wilson Blvd.�Arlington, VA  22230





Dear Sir:





 	This letter serves as a commitment to cost sharing from New Jersey Institute of Technology (NJIT), for the proposal: "1.6 Meter Solar Telescope in Big Bear- The NST" (PI: Phillip Goode), submitted to the Major Research Instrumentation competition 01-171. NJIT will match funding in the total amount of $854,984 that will be evenly divided over length of the funding, and amount that meets the 30% requirement for this solicitation.  The elements of the cost share are broken down as follows:





1/4 of Academic Year Salary for Phil Goode each year for three years:	$118,037


1/4 of Academic Year Salary for Haimin Wang each year for three years: 	$77,656


1/4 of Academic Year Salary for Carsten Denker each year for three years:	$62,125





Staff Benefits and Overhead for the faculty referred to above 	$212,130





Tuition for graduate students (2 students for 3 years)	$75,000





Hardware (half cost of the mechanical system)	$310,000








Total Match	$854,948





Please feel free to  contact me if you have any questions.





Thank you.





�


Cordially Yours,














Donald H. Sebastian, Ph.D.


Vice President for Research & Development


Office of Research & Development








University Heights


Newark, NJ  07102-1982


973.596.3615


973.596.6056  fax














